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_ Champagne, Rick

From: Rhodes, Terry

~ Sent: ' Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:00 AM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Re lapses amendment -

_ Rick: For the Leg/Cts lapses, we need a new amendment based on LRBb 2530/1 that leaves ltem1 as is but changes
~~ ltem 2 to read: "Page 413, line17: delete "$3,742,500" and substitute "$2,375,900". Call if questions. Thanks.

Terry Rhodes _
Legislative Fiscal Bureau




State of Wisconsin

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE W
C:hmh:rs
January 2002 Special Session
e, LREL200

_ | . KA fug:
:......Rhodes — Appropriation lapses for operations of legislature and
courts

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

*/ 1. Page 399, line 14: delete “$5,116,900” and substitute “$5,384,800”.

‘v
A 2. Page 413, line 17: delete “$3,742,500” and substitute “$4)0 ”.

b

(END)

§2,275,7°



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBh3061/1
- RAC:kmg:rs

January 2002 Special Session

LFB......Rhodes — Appropriation reduction and lapses for legislature and
courts |

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET —— NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows: |
2 1. Page 399, line 14: delete “$5,116,900” and substitute “$5,384,800”.
3 2. Page 413, line 17: delete “$3,742,500” and substitute “$2,375,900”.

4 | (END)



